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Message 

Sent: 27/11/2007 14:16:57 
To: dave.posnettc GRO 
Subject: RE: Fujitsu Statement - Cowleymoor 
Attachments: 81. Cowleymoor .doc 

Hi Dave 

Sorry about that, but I didn't know the additional ARQs existed. 

Revised statement is in the post. Copy attached for you. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message-----
From: dave.posnett@dh._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._cRo._._._._._.^._~._._._._._._._--_._._._._._r._._

Sent: 27 November 2007 08:51 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: Fw: Fujitsu Statement - Cowleymoor 

Penny, 

Can you provide a 'further to' statement or amend & re-submit your original, to include the ARQ's detailed by Mike below (they 
weren't referred to on your original statement). 

(See attached fi le: 81. Cowleymoor .doc) 

Regards, 
Dave Posnett 

Casework Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Fraud Team 
PO Box I 
Croydon 
CR9 1 WN 

Telephone_:
Mobile: @ G RO 
Mobex: I_._•_._._•_._._•_._•_•_._.

r - •- •-•- •- •- •-- •- •- •- •- •- • 
Fax. ~._._._._._ GRO ,_._._._._.i 

External Email: dave.posnett(_.-._._.-. GRO.-.-.-•-.-.
----- Forwarded by Dave Posnett/e/POSTOFFICE on 27/11/2007 08:43 -----

Mike Wilcox 
To: Dave Posnett/e/POSTOFFICE , GRO 

24/11/2007 11:18 cc: 
Subject: Re: Fujitsu Statement - Cowleymoor(Document link: Dave Posnett) 

Thanks Dave 

I also have ARQ,s 659 - 661/0607 (7/12/06 to 21/2/07). 

If Penny want s amend or send a new statement I don't have a problem although the papers have to be submitted next week. 

Which ever is the quickest. (i haven't received the original original yet. 



FUJO0122474 
FUJO0122474 

Regards 

Mike Wilcox 
Investigator 
Post Office Ltd 
Security Suite 
Plymouth Mail Centre 
Breakwater Road 
PLYMOUTH PL9 7XX 

----------- ------ ---- - , 
Tel GRO Postline GRO ;Mobile GRO Mobex GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; ----------
GRO 
lfi~irinike.wilcox( ------------GRO 

If you wish to make a report concerning crime or suspected crime against Post Office Ltd please contact the Network Business 
Support Centre on C GRO .

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


